Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Allen, Nathan [nallen@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:44 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Fischer, Alexis N

Subject: 206145 - RO454 - List of Landowners Form and Request to Discontinue Monitoring and
Sampling Site Wells

Attachments: 206145_Landowner Form.pdf

Mark ,

Good afternoon. Please find attached a signed List of Landowners form as requested in your August 26, 2014
correspondence. Additionally, the directive letter indicated that that we are headed for closure at this site, but there
was no specific language about the groundwater monitoring and sampling program — Can you please confirm that we
may stop monitoring and sampling at this site?

Thank you very much -

Nathan Allen, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Direct Line: 916-889-8929

Fax: 916-889-8999

Cell: 916-919-0216

Email: nallen@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT é

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd




LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM

County of Alameda

Enviranmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR:

Site Name: Chevron #20-6145 / Signal 58

Address: 800 Center Street
City, State, Zip: _ Oakland, CA 94607
Record ID#:  RO00O0N454

Please fill out item 1 if there are multiple site landowners (attach an exira sheet if necessary). If you are
the sole site landawner, skip item 1 and fill aut itern 2.

1. In accordance wit (jﬂcﬁon 25297.15(a} of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |,
AEXIE FiQ (name of primary responsible party), certify that the
following is a complete list of current record fee title owners and their mailing addresses for the above -
site;

Name: Chend YD v Was
Address: Po Box 295
City, State, Zip: HDM(WM ' Texal 7700

E-mail

Address: ahscher & chevion, cone

Name:
Address:

Cily, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

Name:
Address:

Cily, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

2. In accordance with Secfion 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Healih & Safety Code, |
, cerlify that | am the sole landowner for the

above site.

Sincerely,

Q/&AW Aexi§ D hed- A/W"f ahsche r)_pdnevvon . comn
Signature of Primary Printed Name Date E-mail Address

Responsibié Party Chenvors ﬁnx/w*omm.?m%ﬁ!

Mot hatggemeyTt Company
?rofeui* Mama@v"/ﬁ’



